

November 3, 1938.

Mr. Tom Scott,
Coach of Basketball,
Central Missouri State Teachers College,
Warrensburg, Missouri.

Dear Tom:

We are rather making up our tentative program for the clinic in the afternoon of December 3rd. I am glad to know that you are willing to use your group for individual and squad fundamentals. I am wondering just how long you will want to demonstrate.

I assure you that we will not take advantage of you in any way. By that I mean that if your team demonstrates 30 minutes, our team will demonstrate 45 minutes. I say this because I know how human people are, especially when they might work the visiting group longer than the home team. We want you to put on exactly what you want to put on, and if you will give me a tentative set up of what you want to give and the time consumed, then we will fill our work in to dovetail and conform to the general scheme.

We are inviting all the high school coaches and high school players within a radius of 150 miles of Kansas City, so if your high school boys in your section desire to come they will be guests of the University.

We do not know that we are going to take in any money, but we are not worrying about that. That is not the purpose of the clinic. We are just trying to stimulate basketball interest.

By the way, we have procured E. C. Quigley to referee the game and we are hoping that he will talk on officiating in the afternoon. We would like to use as the other official John F. Carmody, director of athletics and football and basketball coach at Haskell Institute. He is a Midland College man, and does a good job. He is snappy and personable, and is a fine official. However, you know when Quigley works a game Quigley dominates the officiating and we are sure of a well-administered game.

Won't you write me at your earliest convenience and give me your set up for the clinic? With all good wishes, I am

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.

FCA:AH